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June 5, 2020    
 
Mr. Matthew Flaminio 
Go Solutions Group, Inc. 
5840 Enterprise Drive 
Lansing, MI 48911 
 
Dear Mr. Flaminio: 
 
This is to advise you that the award to your company for RFP P0718, Medicaid Reimbursement System 
as shown below has been renewed. 
 

Vendor-PO Mailing #102526 
Item # Description Fee 

1 Quantum Merit Fee, (Percentage %) Charge of total 
collected Revenue. 5% 

2 Fee structure for additional, related services. $150.00 per hour, and based on a quoted 
and CCSD-approved basis. 

 
The renewed award is in accordance with the terms and conditions of the Request for Proposal and 
with your pricing remaining firm from July 1, 2020 through June 30, 2021 with an option to renew.  
This award letter is not an official order. 
 
If you have any questions about this renewal award, please contact Jeanette Gray at 770-426-3362 or 
jeanette.gray@cobbk12.org.  We appreciate your interest and participation in the CCSD solicitation 
process. 
 
Sincerely, 

 
David Odom, CPPO 
Director of Procurement Services 
 
jmg 
 
cc: Accounts Payable 
 Teresa Vento 
 Thomas Marshall 
 Debbie Stinchcomb 
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